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Dear Mr. Morishita,
 
Thank you for your letter of November 27, 2020, regarding the 2020 Alberta Urban
Municipalities Association (AUMA) resolutions related to education property taxes.
 
With respect to Education Property Tax collection (Resolution 2020.B4), in order for the
province to establish a secondary system to collect the education property tax, substantial
additional costs would be incurred, and such a system would almost certainly result in
inefficiencies and duplication of efforts. Given the fiscal situation and the government’s
commitment to reducing the burden of red tape on businesses and other taxpayers, we
have no plans to change the existing model for collection of education property taxes.

I appreciate your suggestion under Resolution 2020.B5 to provide tax rebates on
uncollected education property taxes to affected municipalities. The Municipal Government
Act (MGA) provides an effective tax recovery framework for the non-payment of property
taxes on land and improvements, though there may be some costs and delays involved in
these processes. It should also be noted that some municipalities collect interest on
requisition amounts collected on the tax due date but not immediately submitted to the
province. For example, a municipality may collect the taxes due from the ratepayer in June,
but not make its final payment to the province until the end of December.
 
Given the extraordinary economic impacts of the pandemic, our government is proud to
have reached an agreement with the federal government to provide funding to safely restart
the economy. A portion of this funding, the Municipal Operating Support Transfer, is
dedicated to municipalities. Our intention is that this funding may be used for incremental
operating costs associated with the pandemic and actions taken in response to it, as well
as budgetary shortfalls due to foregone or reduced revenues, such as property taxes.
 

I appreciate these resolutions have been endorsed by AUMA members. However, at this
time the government has no plans to significantly alter the current education property tax
framework.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Tracy L. Allard
Minister
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November 27, 2020 
 
Honourable Tracy Allard 
Minister of Municipal Affairs 
132 Legislature Building 
10800 - 97 Avenue NW 
Edmonton, AB  T5K 2B6 
 
Dear Minister Allard: 
 
Every year, AUMA members have the opportunity to submit resolutions on issues of importance to 
them. These resolutions are then presented, debated, and voted on by our members at the fall 
Convention.  
 
Alberta municipal leaders ask that you review and respond to these 2020 resolutions that pertain to 
your ministry:  


• Education Property Tax Collection 
• Education Tax Rebate 


 
If you wish to review the resolutions pertaining to other ministries, they can be found on our website 
at: https://auma.ca/advocacy-services/resolutions/resolutions-library.  
 
If you would like to discuss these resolutions, please feel free to contact me by email at 
president@auma.ca or on my cell phone at (403) 363-9224.  
 
We look forward to your response to these resolutions.  
 
Sincerely, 


 
 
 


Barry Morishita 
AUMA President 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc:  Honourable Travis Toews, Minister of Treasury Board and Finance 


Honourable Adriana LaGrange, Minister of Education



https://auma.ca/advocacy-services/resolutions/resolutions-library
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AUMA Resolution 2020.B4 


TOWN OF DRAYTON VALLEY 
Education Property Tax Collection  


Seconded by: City of St. Albert 
 
WHEREAS currently municipalities are responsible to collect the Education Property Tax on 
behalf of the Government of Alberta as laid out in the Municipal Government Act and School Act; 
 
WHEREAS the Government of Alberta is the taxing authority that sets the Education Property 
Tax Rate on an annual basis, which is then collected by municipalities on the Province’s 
behalf; 
 
WHEREAS education funding is the responsibility of the Government of Alberta and 
education has an impact on all residents of the Province of Alberta; 
 
WHEREAS the collection of the Education Property Tax can have a significant impact on 
municipalities as it creates an additional encumbrance and uncertainty in planning a 
municipality’s budget due to the fluctuating education mill rate; 
 
WHEREAS the collection of many government taxes, fees and charges are completed online 
and customer service expectations in a post-COVID-19 environment will be that more 
government services can be delivered electronically moving forward; and 
 
WHEREAS municipalities are required to submit payments of the Education Property Tax 
before full collection is completed at a local level and a default on Education Property Tax 
payments might result in municipalities losing their ability to receive grant funding. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT AUMA advocate for relieving Alberta’s municipalities 
from the task of collecting Education Property Tax, and instead urge the Government of 
Alberta to take on the responsibility of collecting the Education Property Tax on a provincial 
level. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Over the last few decades, the collection of Educational Property Tax by municipalities on 
behalf of the Province has been a concern for municipalities and, therefore, has been brought 
forward previously by the AUMA, as well as the RMA, for consideration. However, as times and 
governments move forward, it seems timely to draw attention to this concern of so many 
Alberta municipalities once more. 
 
The Alberta School Foundation Fund (ASFF) which ensures that the Education Property Tax is 
accounted for separately from other revenue was established by the Government of Alberta 
in 1994. The Municipal Government Act (MGA) and Education Act provide the legislation for 
the Education Property Tax. 
  







 
 


 


 
Based on equalized assessment value, the province calculates each year what amount a 
municipality must contribute. Municipalities are responsible to calculate the amount that 
each resident has to pay based on their assessed property value. Municipalities must collect 
the tax from each ratepayer and forward it on to the Province by submitting the contribution 
to ASFF. 
 
However, using municipalities as agents in collecting the tax is an antiquated system with the 
technology that is available these days. The COVID-19 pandemic has proven that Albertans 
are adaptable and will expect more automation of government services moving forward. The 
Province has an excellent opportunity to utilize technology to collect education taxes on their 
own behalf, which will also provide taxpayers with a direct line of sight where their tax dollars 
are spent provincially versus municipally. 
 
Furthermore, it is an encumbrance for municipalities in regards to municipal budget planning 
as the fluctuation in the education mill rate might force municipalities to adjust their yearly 
budget to keep taxes at an affordable level – taking into consideration what impact the 
Education Property Tax has on each ratepayer and at the same time seeking to keep up the 
level of services. 
 
It should also be noted that the current system blurs the lines of accountability and 
transparency and leads to a misconception amongst taxpayers in regard to municipal 
government taxation. Often, it is not clear to residents that approximately 30 per cent of their 
property tax goes to the province and not to the municipality that taxes them. As a result, 
municipalities are often being unduly criticized for raising taxes. 
 
In case a resident is unable to pay taxes partially or in full, or in arrears of paying taxes, the 
municipality is still required to make the quarterly payments to the Province. This means that 
the municipality might be fronting money that could be allocated towards other municipal 
programs or services. 
 
Finally, with limited revenue options in the first place, it is a concern for municipalities that 
any default in Education Property Tax payments results in municipalities losing their ability to 
receive grant funding from the Government of Alberta until such payments are made. 
 
In order to address the above noted concerns, it is recommended to pursue necessary 
changes to the MGA and Education Act. 
 
  







 


 
 


AUMA Resolution 2020.B5 
TOWN OF SPIRIT RIVER 


  Education Tax Rebate 
Seconded by: Town of Sexsmith 


 
WHEREAS the Government of Alberta has the right to requisition education taxes from 
municipalities; 
 
WHEREAS there is no provision in place for municipalities to get credits back from the 
provincial government for education property taxes not paid by their residents; 
 
WHEREAS the Government of Alberta continues to requisition school taxes on delinquent 
accounts from municipalities each year whether or not  municipalities have collected any 
education property taxes on those accounts; and 
 
WHEREAS during an economic recession municipalities not only suffer losses from the 
inability to collect municipal property taxes but also from the education taxes that are not 
collected but must be paid to the provincial government. This results in other taxpayers 
covering the cost of the uncollected education taxes year after year. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT AUMA petition the Government of Alberta to 
provide tax rebates on uncollected education property taxes to affected municipalities. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
An example of a situation where a rebate would be beneficial is when a municipality has a 
property for which the taxes are in arrears. If taxes levied each year are $5,000 combined for 
both municipal and education, the municipal portion would be $4,000 and the education 
tax would be $1,000 per year, equaling 20% of total taxes. Over a period of time, the 
municipality will get control of the property through tax foreclosure. However, the 
cumulative total of education property taxes paid to the province can be substantial during 
the period including the amount of time the property is in arrears, the foreclosure process, 
and the length of time the property is held by the municipality until it sells . Additionally, if 
the sale price of the property is not enough to fully recover all property taxes owing, this 
could result in a substantial loss to the taxpayers of the municipality. 
 
If the provincial government does not reimburse municipalities for education taxes that 
they cannot collect from residents, the municipalities’ taxpayers that are diligently paying 
their taxes bear the burden of covering the costs of those not paying education taxes.  
 
The Town of Spirit River respectably ask for your cooperation in supporting of this resolution. 
 
   
 
 





		TOWN OF DRAYTON VALLEY

		Education Property Tax Collection





 
cc:       Honourable Travis Toews
            President of Treasury Board and Minister of Finance          
 

Honourable Adriana LaGrange
Minister of Education
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Good afternoon,
 
Please refer to the attached letter.
 
Best regards,
 
Barry Morishita | President
Mayor, City of Brooks

C: 403.363.9224 | president@auma.ca
Alberta Municipal Place | 300 8616-51 Ave Edmonton, AB T6E 6E6

Toll Free: 310-AUMA  | www.auma.ca    
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